

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer

3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Office (601) 855-5582 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

October 16, 2025

To: Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: Award Bid
Calhoun Station Reconstruction Project

On October 13, 2025, sealed bids were opened from five construction companies for the Calhoun Station Reconstruction Project. The Engineering Department requests that the Board approve and award the contract to the lowest bidder, Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. for \$7,422,800.00 and authorize the Board President to sign the contract.

CASEY BRANNON
District One

TREY BAXTER
District Two

GERALD STEEN
District Three

KARL M. BANKS
District Four

PAUL GRIFFIN
District Five



October 13, 2025

Attention: Mr. Tim Bryan P.E., County Engineer

Madison County, Mississippi
3137 South Liberty Street
Canton, MS 39046

Dear Mr. Bryan,

Reference: Calhoun Station Parkway Reconstruction Project

Sealed bids were received by Madison County, MS on October 13, 2025, for the construction of the referenced project. As indicated by the enclosed certified bid tabulation, five (5) sealed bids from the following construction companies were opened and read aloud:

Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.	\$7,422,800.00
Joe McGee Construction Company, Inc.	\$7,876,022.35
Thornton Construction Company, Inc.	\$8,342,571.75
Malouf Construction, LLC	\$8,470,874.65
Superior Asphalt, Inc.	\$9,613,950.75

The low bid amount was for **\$7,422,800.00**. We have reviewed the bids, find them to be in order and recommend the referenced project be awarded to **Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.** following approval by Madison County personnel.

Regards,

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

Brad Engels

Brad Engels
Senior Associate

Attachment: Bid Tabulation

